CW3 (P) Gregory L. Smith Jr.

El Paso, TX 79938 | (915) 312-2388 | gregory.l.smith13.mil@mail.mil

Summary

Senior intelligence professional with over 26 years of experience working in the military & intelligence industries. Highly skilled in All – Source intelligence analysis through the utilization of open – source intelligence (OSINT), geo – spatial intelligence (GEOINT), human intelligence (HUMINT), counterintelligence (CI), signals intelligence (SIGINT) and Law Enforcement Sensitive (LES) intelligence. Additionally, highly knowledgeable regarding U.S. Department of Defense (DoD), U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS), Department of Justice (DoJ), U. S. Army Indo – Pacific Command (INDO – PACOM), U. S. Army European Command (EUCOM), and U. S. Army Central Command (CENTCOM) Areas of Responsibility (AOR). Possesses additional certification and experience in Operational Planning & Management, Operational Security (OPSEC), Equal Opportunity (EO), Personnel Security (PERSEC), Physical Security (PHYSEC), Information Security (INFOSEC), and Anti-Terrorism (AT) / Force Protection (FP). Strong operations & intelligence professional with a Master of Science (M.S.) degree with a concentration in Intelligence & National Security as well as a Bachelor of Science (B.S.) in Criminal Justice. Has an active and current Top Secret (TS)/ Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) security clearance.

Skills

- Meetings and Presentations
- Staff Management
- Relationship Building and Management
- Safety and Security Procedures
- Personal Security
- Risk Assessment
- Security Reporting
- Staff Evaluation
- Policy Updates
- Professionalism
- InfoSec
- Access Control
- Risk Management
- Data Analysis
- Report Writing
- Data Security
- Research and Analysis
- Conducting Briefings
- Intelligence Analysis
- Threat Detection
- Standardizing Procedures
- Intelligence Gathering

- Threat Assessment
- Crime and Intelligence
- Team Player
- Report Preparation
- Performance Evaluation
- Employee Coaching
- Leadership Training
- Verbal and Written Communication
- Employee Counseling
- Employee Mentoring
- Orientation and Onboarding
- Leadership Development
- Job Skill Building
- Lectures and Discussions
- Attention to Detail
- Public Speaking
- Clear Communication
- Group Instruction
- In-Depth Research
- Coaching and Development
- Critical Thinking
- Strategic Planning

Experience

DEPUTY, **JISE CHIEF (CW3 - PROMOTABLE)** | 08/2021 - Present **United States Army - El Paso**, **Texas**

- Serves as the Deputy Joint Intelligence Support Element (JISE) Chief for the Joint Task Force North (JTF-N) J2
- Leads the prioritization, collection, research, production, and dissemination of timely, relevant, and accurate OSINT, GEOINT, HUMINT, CI, SIGINT, and LES intelligence, which enables the JTF N Commanding General (CG) and Staff to make informed decisions respective to traditional, hybrid, and asymmetrical threats resident along the United States (U.S.) Southwest border (SWB)
- Directs the fusion of all intelligence production related to Counter Transnational Criminal Organization (CTCO) and Counter-Drug (CD) activities and operations for the DoD
- Professionally edits, produces, and disseminates the CG's weekly classified intelligence read book detailing trends, activities, and providing assessments specific to the Northern Command (NORTHCOM) AOR
- Advises the JISE Chief on collaboration with federal, state, tribal and local law enforcement partners
 operating along the SWB

GRADUATE STUDENT | 08/2019 - 08/2021

University Of Texas At El Paso - El Paso, Texas

- Earned a M.S. degree in Intelligence & National Security at the National Security Studies Institute (NSSI) through the University of Texas at El Paso (UTEP) Graduate School
- The Intelligence & National Security Master's Program is comprised of 39 credits (core, quantitative, and electives) with the following learning outcomes: 1) demonstrate an advanced understanding of the principal concepts and ideas associated with the subjects of intelligence and national security; 2) demonstrate an advanced understanding of the critical role of intelligence in U.S. national security policy and strategy; 3) demonstrate a thorough understanding of critical thinking concepts and ideas and the employment of structured analytic techniques used to assess a range of security issues and challenges; 4) explain the characteristics of the global security environment and identify emerging security challenges; and lastly, 5) examine critically a national security issue or challenge by applying appropriate analytic methodologies common in intelligence research (Capstone)
- Member of Students in Intelligence & National Security, the Society for Collegiate Leadership & Achievement, and the UTEP chapter of The Honor Society of Phi Kappa Phi

DIVISION G2 ACE FUSION CHIEF (CW2 - PROMOTABLE) | 06/2018 - 08/2019 **United States Army - El Paso, Texas**

- Served as the Division G2 Fusion Chief of the 1st Armored Division (1AD) Analysis and Control Element (ACE)
- Directed and managed the integration and analysis of OSINT, GEOINT, HUMINT / CI, SIGINT, and LES intelligence on behalf of the ACE Chief, the Senior Intelligence Officer (SIO), the CG and senior staff
- Professionally researched, produced, and disseminated classified CG / Executive level weekly read books highlighting trends on all conventional and asymmetrical threats throughout the Central, European, and Indo – Pacific Command AORs. Served as the Senior Intelligence Analyst concerning Democratic People's Republic of Korea (DPRK) threats, trends, and criminal activity for the Division G2

DIVISION G2 OPERATIONS OIC (CW2) | 05/2017 - 06/2018 United States Army - El Paso, Texas

- Served as the Division G2 Intelligence Operations OIC of the 1AD Rear Detachment
- Responsible for sustained intelligence operations, provided intelligence analysis support, facilitated
 intelligence training as well as provided regulatory guidance to the CG, senior staff, and five
 subordinate units located on Fort Bliss
- Provided support to personnel forward deployed in support of OPERATION INHERENT RESOLVE in Iraq

- Served as the Senior Analyst and DPRK liaison linking deployed personnel and four intelligence directorates located in the Korean Theater of Operations (KTO)
- Researched, produced, and briefed a classified DPRK Overview describing military equipment and
 capabilities, provided assessments on potential DPRK courses of action, discussed potential thirdparty actions from other nations and conversed on civilian considerations to all 1AD general officers
 and senior staff. The briefing ensured commanders and senior staff from the division to the brigade
 level were aware of the various threat's resident in the KTO

DIVISION G2 ACE ALL - SOURCE PRODUCTION OIC (CW2) | 08/2015 - 05/2017 United States Army – Schofield Barracks, Hawaii

- Served as the Division G2 Intelligence Production OIC of the 25th Infantry Division (25ID) ACE.
- Led three All-Source Production Teams through the planning and execution of over thirty partner capacity-building exercises throughout the INDO – PACOM AOR
- Directed the integration and analysis of OSINT, GEOINT, HUMINT / CI, SIGINT, and LES intelligence on behalf of the ACE Chief, the SIO, the CG, and senior staff
- Professionally researched, produced, and disseminated over 250 classified CG / Executive level daily read books highlighting trends on all conventional and asymmetrical threats throughout the INDO -PACOM AOR
- Researched, produced, and briefed weekly classified CG / Executive level intelligence briefings reference political, military, economic, social, information, infrastructure, physical environment and criminal trends and threats resident in the CG's nine designated countries of emphasis
- Served as the Senior Intelligence Analyst concerning DPRK threats, trends, and criminal activity during Operational Plan refinement. Single-handedly researched, produced, and provided a classified DPRK briefing to all 25ID general officers, senior staff, and sixteen commanders
- Facilitated the utilization of live environment training events that resulted in increased professionalism and subject matter expertise amongst over three hundred intelligence personnel across the Division Intelligence Warfighting-Function (IWfF)
- Skillfully conducted in-depth research and intelligence analysis in support of the CG's priority intelligence and critical information requirements

BRIGADE COMBAT TEAM ALL - SOURCE CHIEF (WO1) | 03/2014 - 08/2015 United States Army – Schofield Barracks, Hawaii

- Served as the Brigade All Source Chief of a Stryker Brigade Combat Team (SBCT)
- Led the analysis, production, and dissemination of timely, relevant, accurate and predictive intelligence on five countries for the brigade commander and senior staff
- Integrated OSINT, GEOINT, HUMINT, CI, SIGINT and LES intelligence during the planning and execution of all real world, contingency, and exercise operations
- Produced, disseminated, and briefed weekly classified and unclassified intelligence briefings
 reference political, military, economic, social, information, infrastructure, physical environment, and
 criminal trends throughout the INDO PACOM AOR
- Upon notification of deployment, spearheaded the creation of the SBCT Intelligence Reach back
 Cell and led the effort to gather the personnel and resources necessary to provide 24-hour, seven
 day a week intelligence and operational support to deployed personnel
- Served as a tactical and technical advisor to the SBCT SIO in all matters concerning the IWfF digital architecture
- As the Foundry Program Training Manger, was responsible for the management of an annual budget of over \$450,000, which resulted in 260 personnel attending 62 separate training events that led to better trained and prepared intelligence personnel
- Expertly advised multiple commanders on risk regarding personnel and equipment, which were essential to the success of the IWfF during garrison, training, and expeditionary operations

DPRK SOF SENIOR ANALYST (WO1) | 02/2013 - 02/2014

United States Army – U.S. Army Garrison Yongsan, South Korea

- Served as the J2 Special Operations Forces (SOF) Fusion Chief
- Led the research, production, and dissemination of over five hundred fused intelligence products related to DPRK SOF activity, trends, and capabilities, which allowed the United States Forces Korea (USFK) Commander and the J2 to prioritize intelligence collection efforts and make decisions on the employment of over 22,000 personnel stationed in KTO
- Recognized as the DPRK SOF authority throughout both the USFK and Eighth Army commands
- Managed all daily DPRK SOF production requirements in both a joint and coalition environment through liaison with the U.S. Navy, U.S. Marines, U.S. Air Force, U.S. State Department, Republic of Korea (ROK) Army & Navy and national level intelligence and investigative agencies
- Provided timely, relevant, and accurate inputs to the daily production of the Korean Intelligence
 Digest (KID), the Operations and Intelligence briefing (O & I), and the Commander's update brief
 (CUB)
- Directed all theater and national level DPRK SOF intelligence collection requirements and the
 employment of collection assets that answered intelligence gaps. Additionally, during periods of
 elevated tensions in the KTO, researched, drafted, and published a white paper reference DPRK SOF
 capabilities that was elevated to the National Command Authority
- Upon the arrival of a Congressional Delegation to the KTO, was hand selected to provide a classified Executive level brief on DPRK SOF that included on-going analysis and assessments as well as historical activity

INTELLIGENCE ANALYST (PFC - SFC) | 02/1997 - 8/2012 United States Army - Various Duty Stations & Duty Assignments

Education and Training

The University of Texas At El Paso - El Paso, TX | Master of Science Intelligence & National Security, 05/2021

U. S. Army Intelligence Center of Excellence – Fort Huachuca, AZ | Military PME

Military Intelligence Warrant Officer Advanced Course, 04/2017 *Exceed Course Standards

University of Maryland - College Park - College Park, MD | Bachelor of Science Criminal Justice, 05/2016

U. S. Army Intelligence Center of Excellence – Fort Huachuca, AZ | Military PME

Military Intelligence Warrant Officer Basic Course, 12/2012 *Exceed Course Standards

U. S. Army Intelligence Center of Excellence – Fort Huachuca, AZ | Military PME

Military Intelligence Basic Noncommissioned Officer Course, 08/2009 *Exceed Course Standards

U. S. Army Intelligence Center of Excellence - Fort Huachuca, AZ | Military PME

Military Intelligence Analyst Course, 08/2006 *Exceed Course Standards

Activities and Honors

- Men's and Women's college basketball official for the Great Southwest Officials Association (NAIA, JUCO & DIII)
- College football official for the Southwest College Football Officials Association (NAIA, JUCO, DIII & DII)
- Basketball official at the middle school and high school levels for the El Paso Chapter of the Texas High School Basketball Officials Association

- Basketball and football official at the middle and high school levels for the Las Cruces chapter of the New Mexico Officials Association (NMOA)
- Football official at the middle and high school levels for the El Paso chapter of the Texas Association of Spots Officials (TASO)

References

Available upon request